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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 23 August, 2020 9:04 PM

To: Vincent Chua

Cc: Masyuha; HLS/Wati; Roel; AccReport

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHD1307T & SKH5417B on 26.04.15

 

Dear Sir 

 

As on date we have not received any claim for the above accident. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Sundari Nagarajan  

Motor & Work Injury Claims  Department 

India International Insurance Pte Ltd  

64, Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building  

Singapore 049711  

DID: 63476071  

 

From: Vincent Chua [mailto:vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, 22 August, 2020 1:19 PM 

To: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: Masyuha <masyuha@hlsuntek.com.sg>; HLS/Wati <wati@hlsuntek.com.sg>; Roel <roel@hlsuntek.com.sg>; 

AccReport <AccReport@premierauto.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident involving SHD1307T & SKH5417B on 26.04.15 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the abovementioned vehicles. 

 

Please advise is there any TP claim settled for this case. 

 

Attached GIA Report for your perusal. 

 

Appreciate your reply soonest. 

 

Thank you 

 
Regards 
 
Vincent Chua 
Operations Officer & Claims Settlement Assistant 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
 

Ad d res s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 86 443  

Tel :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 75  |  D I D:   6 544  66 89 |  F ax :  621 4  1 511  

Vis i t  u s  at :  w ww.p r em i er tax i .co m . sg  
 

 

NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com to Vincent.chua@premierauto.com.sg 
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Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
���� Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
����    

 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 

legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 

reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 

use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 

for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 

Internet transmission or any modification.  


